

Randy Reames

11 Washington Pl, Grinnell, IA 50112 Tel: 641-236-8444

www.reames.org randy@reames.org

SUMMARY

Experienced web page designer with extensive programming and graphic skills. Proficient in Adobe PhotoShop and Illustrator, (X)HTML, CSS, Web Standards, Web Accessibility, JavaScript, PHP, Dreamweaver, hand coding and various end user software and Internet access programs. Can function independently on multiple projects and possesses excellent management and communication skills.

EXPERIENCE

ISP System Engineer, Iowa Telecom, Grinnell, Iowa

2005-Present

- Design, program and maintain the company's Intranet, Document Library and employee directory.
- Maintain and administer 2 large server farms of more than 60 e-mail, web, DNS, and database Linux servers.
- Handle Level 4 technical support escalation issues regarding email and web hosting.

Web Developer, Midwest Energy Inc., Hays, Kansas

2002-2005

- Design, program and maintain the company's Web site and customer account access system.
- Design, program and maintain the company's Intranet and content management system.
- Maintain the RedHat Linux Apache Web server and Sendmail email server.

Webmaster, CMP Media, Lawrence, Kansas

2000-2001

- Designed and maintained the content delivery web sites for the monthly publications: Sys Admin magazine, The Perl Journal and the weekly online magazine Unixreview.com.
- Involved with the integration of all archived magazine content in the database dynamic delivery system.
- Wrote reviews on books relating to UNIX, Linux, and the Web Industry.
- Involved as technical consultant for content of magazine articles.
- Configured and Maintained the Sparc/Linux test Web, Samba, and ftp server.

Web Developer, PilgrimPage, Lawrence, Kansas

1998-2000

- Designed and developed commercial and E-commerce web sites.
- Participated in the creative process with the Creative Director and Art Directors.
- Added to and maintained the topology of the local area network configured for DSL Internet access.
- Built and configured a Linux firewall/router.
- Implemented and maintained a Debian Linux based file/ftp server for a small network of Windows clients.

EDUCATION

Fort Hays State University, Hays, Kansas 2001-2004

Kansas City Kansas Community College, Kansas City, Kansas 1999-2001

Web Application and Design

SKILLS

Web Design:	DreamWeaver, Homesite, BBEdit, Web Standards and Accessibility
Graphic Design:	CorelDraw, Corel PhotoPaint, Adobe PhotoShop, Illustrator, Gimp
Internet, Languages, Systems, Applications:	X(HTML) Editors (Hand Coding and WYSIWYG), CSS, PHP, Perl, MySQL, Apache, FTP, CGI Scripts, DNS, SSH, PDF, LDAP
Software/Other Tools:	MS Office, Web browsers, Thunderbird, Outlook, Powerpoint, Keynote, iLife, iWork, Sendmail, vi, Putty
Platforms:	MS Windows, Mac OS X, Linux